Greg Minikel

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2014 10:06 AM

To: Dan Koski

Cc: Chad Scheinoha; Randy Junk; Dan Koski ; Jill Erickson; Liza Rezach
(Irezach@manitowoc.org); Matt Smits; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog

Subject: FW: Concrete truck wash out bays

Dan,

Would we want Committee/Council approval before we do this?? | also think that this is a good idea. It is proactive in
lieu of our past efforts, which were reactive and just sending out letters when we found violations.

From: Chad Scheinoha

Sent: Friday, August 29, 2014 9:58 AM

To: Matt Smits; Randy Junk; Dan Koski; Greg Minikel; Jill Erickson; Liza Rezach; Mike Zimmer; Sonja Birr; Steve Herzog
Subject: Re: Concrete truck wash out bays

This sounds like a good idea. We could send lists to the Redi-mix companies also.

Sent from my LG phone powered by Cellcom 4G LTE

------ Original message------

From: Matt Smits

Date: Thu, 8/28/2014 10:58 AM

To: Randy Junk;Chad Scheinoha;Dan Koski;Greg Minikel;Jill Erickson;Liza Rezach;Matt Smits;Mike Zimmer;Sonja Bitr;Steve

Herzog;
Subject:Concrete truck wash out bays

It was brought to my attention that the city of Two Rivers has designated areas for the concrete trucks to wash out. This
is a reoccurring problem of where the trucks wash up. | spoke to Scott Ahl from the Two Rivers engineering Dept. He
said they have a couple of spots throughout the city where they placed some silt fence around a small depression and
allow the trucks to wash up there. Then they come and clean them up a couple of times a year.

| feel we should come up with some areas to do this also. The two easy ones are the N 8" street Snow dump site and
the Michigan Ave Snow dump by the Cemetery.
Other possible areas could be
1. Clay Pit Road
Vits Drive :
Spring street turnaround area just below Huron St.
Possibly Lower Schutte Park
Green Street Boat Ramp area.(Parks Dept already dumps beach grooming debree there)
DPI and Parks yards.
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Let’s Discuss. Please respond with comments or additional areas that could be utilized so we can come up an acceptable
number of locations.

Matt Smits

Engineering/Stormwater Technician

900 Quay Street City of Manitowoc
920-686-6910 Office ~ 920-374-0088 Cell




